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Lee Anderson

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Sunday, 17 June 2012 11:44 AM
To: Ben Myers

Subject: Fwd: Revised tv script
Attachments: tv speech.dock; ATTO0001 . htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lee Anderson <Lee.Anderson(@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Date: 16 June 2012 5:09:04 PM AEST
To: Campbell Newman <Campbell. Newman{@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Revised tv script

2nd draft.

Sent from my iPad
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Good evening.

I'm Campbell Newman,

I'll only take a minute of your time tonight.

I need to share some important news with you.

Just over a week ago [ received this report which takes a close look at our finances, and
it wasn't pleasant reading.

The bottom line is for some years now Queensland has been spending/money we simply
don’t have, and we've ended up with a huge debt.

The interest bill on that debt now threatens our future prosperity.
It's billions of dollars that's simply being wasted.

It's money we should be spending on fixing our hospitals and our schosis, employing
more doctors, nurses and teachers, and to putting more/puolice on the beat.

To stop the rot, we must get our debt under control.

Just like your family budget, we need to tighten our beltand find ways to cut our
spending.

That will mean some tough decisions.

We can't change what has happened in the past, but now is the time to make things right
for our future.

Over the next few months we will be setting a coutse for recovery... to return prosperity,
opportunity and reward to the lives-ofall Queérislanders.

Together we will make this happen.
Thanks for watching,

Goodnight,
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From: Blucher, Kylie <kblucher@nine.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2012 10:08 AM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: Re: premier's address

Onto it, just finding crew, will iet you know ASAP,

Sent from my iPad

On 18/06/2012, at 9:04 AM, "Lee Anderson" <Lee.Anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>{wrote;

Gday

Congrats on the numbers.

if you can help out with this, I'd be really gratefui:

1 need to record a 1 minute spot- the Premier straight to camera.
Looking for lighting, audie, camera and autocue.

Record at parliament house, possibly Tuesday at 1330.

| thought it might be one for Jenny Weber. Shetould also handle sending it out to where it needs to
go.

Let me know,

Really appreciate the assistance,

Lee Anderson

Director

Government Media Unit

Level 15 Executive Building, 100 George Street, Brisbane
Direct: {07) 322 51274-Muhile: 0417 U07570

Thig email, togethey with any attachments, is intended for the named
recipient. (a)/gnly; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. “Tf received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as
quickly as poasible and delete this email and any copies of this from your
computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of thieg email, you must not copy, distribute
or take any action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also
prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email and its attachments are for the sole use of the addressee and may contain information which is

confidential and/or
legally privileged. This email and its attachments are subject to copyright and should not be partly or wholly

reproduced without
the consent of the copyright owner. Any unauthorised use of disclosure of this email or its attachments is

prohibited. If you receive
this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify th¢ sender by return email.
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Lee Anderson

From; Lee Anderson _

Sent; Monday, 18 June 2012 10:24 AM
To: ' 'Blucher, Kylie' '
Subject: RE: premier's address

Thanks.

That should have read Thursday, not Tuesday. Hope that doesn’t add to the challenge.58rry bout that. Wil talk
with Sharon.

Appreciate your help,

From: Blucher, Kylie Emailto:kbiucher@nine.com.au|
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2012 10:22 AM .

To: Lee Anderson
Cc: Eustace, Karen ‘ _
Subject: Re: premier's address

Ok we are set.

Can you speak to Sharon Gordon about specifics on logistics etc. \We.are/using full time crew except for audio, which
Nine will absorb the cost for. i

Sharon's mobile humber is Contrary to Public Interest

We will arrange distribution through dubsat. spat wilkhded robe factored, which we can arrange.

K
Sent from my iPad
Qn 18/06/2012, at'9:04 AM, "Lee/Anderson” <Lee.Anderson@ministeria!.gld.gov.a u> wrote:
Gday 7
Congrats on the numbers:
If you can helg out with this, I'd be really.gratefulz
| need to lrecorci 21 minﬁte spot-the Prémier straight fo camera.
Lboking for lighting, audio; camera and autocue.
Record at pé rliament house, possibly Tuesday at 1330.

| thought it might be one for Jenny Weber. She could also handle sending it out to where it needs to
go.

Let me know.
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Really appreciate the assistance.

Lee Anderson

Director

Government Media Unit

Level 15 Executive Building, 100 George Street, Brishane
Direct: (07) 322 51214 Maobile: 0417 007570

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for /trhe named
recipient{s) only; and may contain privileged and confideritial
information. If received in error, you are asked to infotm the/sender as
gquickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of “this irom your
computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must(not” gopy| distribute
or take any action(g) that relies on it; any form of didclosure,
modification, distribution and /or publication of this email/ is also
prohibited,

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only/ the views of the
sender and not the views of the Queensland/Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Please consider the environment before printing-this email,

This email and its attachments are for the solé use’of the/addressee and may contain information which is
confidential and/or

legally privileged. This email and its atiachments ar¢ subject to copyright and should not be partly or wholly
reproduced without

the consent of the copyright owner,“Any unduthorised use of disclosure of this email or its attachments is
prohibited. If you receive

this email in error, please immediately deleie.it from your system and notify the sender by return email.
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Lee Anderson

From: Gordon, Sharon <sgordon@nine.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2012 4:51 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Cc: Blucher, Kylie

Subject: RE: Premier's TV spot

Hi Lee,

f understand, does it have to run to 60 seconds because this timed at 1 min 14 seconds ity my ENPS, but you may
have already timed it with the Premier.

We should be able to organise a voice over and we can make the graphic and supers in avid /| assume there is no
background music with these announcements.

As for close captioning, I’ll have to ask about that.

Jenny sends her spots via Adstream, but you need to let us know who we are/sénding them to/where the air time
has been booked.

Tall soon,

Sharon

From: Lee Anderson [mailto:L ee Anderson@ministerial.qld.gox.au]
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 2:42 PM

To: Gordon, Sharon

Cc: Blucher, Kylie

Subject: Premier's TV spot

Sharon

Huge thanks for helping out with this.

A draft script is attached. Obviously this neéds to remain confidential.

I'm now told we are going Yo need to have it closed-cpationed. Can you get this done?
It will also require a gizphic-and a vo at the end.

Can you corganise tliggraphic and someone to do the vo?

This is what is required {inder'the Act:

At the completion of the commercial there must be a full screen graphic displaying white type on
a black background in the centre of the screen:

Avuthorised by the Queensland Government, Brisbane
Spoken by C Newman, and xoxxxxxx {whoever is doing the vo)

The longest single line in the authorisation should not extend beyond the standard TV essential
width. An authorisation graphic must be held on screen long enough and be large enough for
the average viewer to read its contents. After the voice-over, the essential 0.5 seconds of silence
at the end is in addition to this period.
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Also thinking a name super and a super for the report web address
Sorry to be a pain.

Lee.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient{s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any coplies of this from your computer gystem network,

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modificatign, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the génder and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please congider the environment before printing this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email,

This email and its attachments are for the sole use of the addressee #nd may contain information which is
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

this email in error, please immediately delete it-frgm your system and notify the sender by return email.
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Lee Anderson

N - _—
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 5:17 PM
To: Lara McKay
Subject: RE: URGENT: Premier's Address TVC

Good advice. I'll include a par, which we can put the www.qgld.gov.au over as a super. Get it back to you in a sec.

From: Lara McKay [mailto:Lara.McKay@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 5:13 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: RE: URGENT: Premier's Address TVC

It always helps to justify the spend. le if in the public interest... should be providing somewhere for the public to go
to either have their say or learn more about whatever the issue or key message-is_ Time jn terms of getting approval
or time in terms of getting it all in In 607 We don’t have to have VO and can just put it on/a super with logo/crest at
the end to avoid time. If words too long we could also make it www.gld:gov.au which-is general gov site and provide
link off front feature spot.

Lara McKay

Executive Director | State Services | Department of the Premier and Cabirfet
Phone: 07 32277968 | Mobile: 0429 797 358 | Fax: 07 3224 4065

Level 2, Executive Building, 100 George Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000

From: Lee Anderson [mailto:Lee, Anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 5:09 PM

To: Lara McKay

Subject: RE: URGENT: Premier's Address TVC

I'm trying to avoid the call to action, only/because"m-battling time. Do you reckon it is a game-changer? The only
super would be Campbell Newman/Premier at/the head.

From: Lara McKay [mailto:Lara.McKay@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 5;07-PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: RE: URGENT: Premier's Address TVC

Hi there

| will need to input’any tech requiyements, supers etc to get it through. Did you think about the call to action? Could
do something like te JeafW more about the Queensland’s financial position visit.or the state of our finances or
something similar visit swww.commissionofaudit.gld.gov.au

[ just need to put any of this in to get it through CAD. Any super at the start?

Cheers

Lara
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Lara McKay

Executive Director | State Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 32277968 | Mobile: 0429 797 358 | Fax: 07 3224 4065

Level 2, Executive Building, 100 George Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000

From: Lee Anderson [mailto:Lee.Anderson@ministerial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 4:47 PM

To: Lara McKay

Subject: RE: URGENT: Premier's Address TVC

See how we go with this.

From: Lara McKay [mailto:Lara.McKay@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 4:05 PM

To: Lee Anderson
Subject: RE: URGENT: Premier's Address TVC

I'm warking on it. They are just very non-committal. The senior person is-on ieave and I'm waiting for the next most
senjor to call me back. They are a very small team who I'm repeatedly tald are/undér the pump’l it could well be OK
but | wouldn’t be betting my house on it at the moment.

Has the script bheen finalised? I've undertaken to get that to thém teday so/they can at least do a pre-check and then
the final on Friday should be easy if to script.

Cheers

Lara

Lara McKay
Executive Director | State Services | Departméniof the Premier’and Cabinet
Phone: 07 32277968 | Mobile: 0429 797 358 { Fax; 07 3224 4065

=

Level 2, Executive Building, 100 George Stfeet, BRISBANE-GLD 4000

From: Lee Anderson [mailto:l ee Anterson@ministerial.qld.gov.aul
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2017 3:22 PM
To: Lara McKay

Subject: RE: URGENT: Premier's Address TVC

From: Lara McKay [mailto:Lara. McKay@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 3:18 PM

To: Lee Anderson
Subject: URGENT: Premier's Address TVC

Hi Lee
Please see below. We are running into trouble with CAD with Thursday shoot. Is that still the plan?

Regards
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

Hi Lara,

Here are the timings for CAD and material requirements. Given you are only filming on/Thurs there could be a problem
with timing as you really need to despatch the TVC to CAD on Thurs night to get your clagsification for despatch on
Friday and even then it is not guaranteed,

Script pre-advice is a free service and takes at least 5 x working days so you dont’have time for/this and it is not a must
do requirement,

To classify a TVC (which is the standard required process), fees per 60" TVC is -°$120.91 and takes 2 days.
So you will require same-day classification - the fee is doubled $241.82

Although Same-day classification is a paid for service it is NOT guaranteed,

This is what you need to provide to gain your CAD classification;

CLASSIFICATION CHECKLIST

With your application you must provide the following:

1. A copy of the full Audio/Visual Script/Storyboard
All applications for classification must he acconfpanied’by a fuliraudio/visual script or storyboard which must detail all
graphics, disclaimers, lyrics, dialogue from miovie traiters ekc/The audiofvisual must accurately reflect the final
TvC/infomercial. These can be provided as Word ar RDF gocuments (.doc or .pdf).

2. Substantiation
Written documentation may need to be provided to substantiate any claims. Some product categories such as
therapeutic goods, alcohol and motor vehicles. may require additional documentation.

3. Final Commercial
You can provide your materiat via VHS ar OP55 compliant DVD or as an OP53 compliant MPEG4 file with clappers and
countdowns. Or by electyonic.detivery via/Adstream, Dubsat or DVD-CAD/Rastls.

Important

! Processing of yourAapplication will ONLY commence once we have received ALL elements,

v Please ensure alyinformation isgccurate (eg the key number on your application/order form matches the ID board on
your material).

! Fallure to fully compléete the application process will result in a delay in processing your request.

Please allow at least two (2} days prior to despatch for processing of TVCs and 28 days for infomercials.
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E_e. Anderson

N - S
From: Lara McKay <Lara.McKay@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 5:22 PM
To: Lee Anderson
Subject: Premier's address 60 TVC

Premier's address
60 TVC.doox

Here you go. I've dropped it into an audio/video format that I'll need for CAD. Just jet me know/what para you want
included with the website then we are good to go. | don’t think we’ll need the letter as-discussed yesterday,

1
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60 SEC — Premier’s address

19 June 2012

VIDEO ‘ AUDIO

Super:

Campbé!l Newman .

Premier of Queensland Good evening,
CAMERA: (One static locked off shot) I'm Campbell Newman,

T’ll only take a minute of your time tonight.
I need to share some importaiit news with you.

Just over a week ago-Lreceived this report which
takes a close look at ourfinances, and it wasn’t
pleasant reading.

The bottoni ling/is for soime years now Queensland
has been spending money we simply don’t have,
and we’ve-ended up with a huge debt.

The interest bill on that debt now threatens our
future prospefity.

It wbillions’ of dollars that’s simply being wasted.

[t’s nighey we should be spending on fixing our
hospitals and our schools, employing more doctors,
nurses and teachers, and to putting more police on
the beat. '

To stop the rot, we must get our debt under control.

Just like your fﬁmily budget, we need to tighten
our belt and find ways to cut our spending,

That will mean some tough decisions.

We can’t change what has happened in the past,
but now is the time to make things right for our
future.

Over the next few months we will be setting a
coutse for recovery... to return prosperity,
opportunity and reward to the lives of all
Queenslanders.

Together we will make this happen.

Thanks for watching.
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Goodnight.

Super Authorised by Queensland Government
Spoken by C.Newman and 7?7
Authorised by Queensland Government
Spoken by C.Newman and 777

Super ' Insert para re CTA
www.qld.gov.au '

Queensland Government Crest/Logo

Page 2
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Lee Anderson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

speech(final).doox
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Lee Anderson

Tuesday, 19 June 2012 5:25 PM
Lara McKay

RE: Premier's address 60 TVC

That’s beaut. Can you drop in this new script. We will use the super over the parre thereport

From: Lara McKay [mailto:Lara.McKa remiers.gld.gov.au
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 5:22 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: Premier's address 60 TVC

<< File: Premier's address 60 TVC.docx >>

Here you go. I've dropped it into an audio/video format that ¥l need.for CAD. Just let me know what para you want
included with the website then we are good to go. | don't think we’ll need the letter as discussed yesterday.
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Good evening.

I'm Campbell Newman.

I'll only take a minute of your time tonight.

I need to share sofne important news with you.

Just over a week ago I received this report which takes a close look at our finances, and
it wasn't pleasant reading.

The bottom line is for some years now Queensland has been spending 'noney we simply
don’t have, and we've ended up with a huge debt.

The interest bill on that debt now threatens our future prosperity:
It's billions of dollars that’s simply being wasted.

It's money we should be spending on fixing our hospitals and our schools, employmg
more doctors, nurses and teachers, and to putting more peolice on the beat.

To stop the rot, we must get our debt under control.

. Just like your family budget, we need to tighten our/belt.and find ways to cut our
spending.

That will mean some tough decisions.

We can’t change what has happened in the past, but now is the time to make things right
for our future.

Over the next few months we will be Setting a courSe for recovery... to return prosperlty,
opportunity and reward to the lives of allQueenslanders.

Together we will make this happen.

I urge all Queenslanders tg yead to thereport. You'll find it at the Queensland
Government website.

"Thanks for watching,
Goodnight.
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L.ee Anderson

From: Lara McKay <Lara.McKay@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 5:50 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: RE: Premier's address 60 TVC

Thanks Lee. Have sent it off. Will hassle relentlessly tomorrow- Free TV, not you,

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

From: Lee Anderson [mailto:Lee.Anderson@ministerial.gld.gov.aul
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2012 5:49 PM

To: Lara McKay

Subject: Re: Premier's address 60 TVC

Should be able to get it via dubsat. Will advise.
Sent from my iPhone

On 19/06/2012, at 5:34 PM, "Lara McKay" <Lara.McKay@ptemiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Will do and will get it off tonight. Hope to/gét some feedback tomorrow and keep pushing them
about clearance on Friday. Any idea when yowwiil havefinal 60 cut that | can get to them? It may
help to be able to be really clear with them re/timeline. As per the previous email we need to
provide to them via one of the following:

QP55 compliant DVD or as an QP53 compliart-MPEG4 file with clappers and countdowns. Or by
electronic delivery via Adstreams, Duhbsal’or DVD-CAD/Rastis.

[s that something 9 may be able to assistwith in terms of transmission/delivery?

Lara McKay

Execytive Director | Atate Services {"Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 3227796%/| Mebile; 0429 797 358 | Fax: 07 3224 4065

Level 2, Executive Building, 180 George Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000

From: Lee Anderson [mailto:Lee Anderson@ministerial.gid.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2012 5:25 PM

To: Lara McKay
Subject: RE: Premier's address 60 TVC

<< File: tv speech{final}.docx >>

That's beaut. Can you drop in this new script. We will use the super over the par re the report.

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

Here you go. I've dropped it into an audio/video format that I'll need for CAD. Just let me know what
para you want included with the website then we are good to go. | don’t think we'll need the letter
as discussed yesterday.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the/mamed recipient {s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential infermationi ¥f recelved in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not cepy’,/distribute or take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modificvation//distribution and
/or publication of this email is alsc prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views ©f the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment bhefore printing/thig email).

Thie email is intended only for the addressee. Its ugée is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's,cohbsent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of/ Queensland accepts no liabllity for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The’dpin¥ons expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of) Queensiand. This email is comnfidential and may be
subject to a c¢laim of legal privilgge.

If you have received this emaildin-error, please notify the author and delete this

message immediately.

2
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Lee Anderson

' —
From: Lara McKay <Lara.McKay@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 12:53 PM
To: Lee Anderson
Subject: Update on CAD approval
Attachments: - Premier's address 60 TVC.docx

Hi Lee

So we have CAD approval on the script. Providing in doesn’t change, we should have no issu¢ getting it through final approval
on Friday.

A couple of small things to note which are reflected in the attached script:

1. Need to add the word Brisbane to the authorisation tag — ie in both the super and ¥2/Autherised by the Queensiand
Government, Brishane”

2. The person who records the authorisation tag does not need to be named Tivthe spoken by VO or in the super... so that
is just ‘Spoken by C.Newman’ if only VO'ing the spoken by bit

3. The crest/logo screen needs to appear before the autho tag.

Happy to discuss any or ali of this.

Can you please confirm that Nine will look after both the closed captioning and despatch to networks?
Cheers

Lara

This email is intended only f6f the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is gt
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated,{ the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where
subsequently confirmed/in writing, The opinions expressed in this email are those of

the author and do ngt. niecessarily
represent the views/of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be

subject to a claim of legal privilege.
If you have relgived this email in error, please notify the author and delete this

message immediately,
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60 SEC- Premier’s address

19 June 2012

VIDEC ' AUDIO
Super;

Campbell Newman Good evening.

Premier of Queensiand
' I'm Campbeli Newman. .

CAMERA: (One static locked off shot) .
I'll only take a minute of yott time tohight.

I need to share some importait news with you,

Just over a week age I teveived this report which
takes a close look atour firdances/and it wasn’t
pleasant reading, '

The bottorh/dine is for somge years now Queensland
has beer spending mon¢y we simply don’t have,
and we’ve ended up with a huge debt.

The interest bill onthat debt now threatens our
future-prosperity

1’5 billions of dollars that’s simply being wasted.
1£’s mongy we should be spending on fixing our
hospitals and our schools, employing more doctors,
nutsés and teachers, and to putting more police on
itre beat. ' -

To stop the rot, we must get our debt under control. -

Just like your family budget, we need to tighten
our belt and find ways to cut our spending.

That wifl mean some tough decisions.

We can’t change what has happened in the past,
but now is the ti‘me to make things right for our
futare, ‘

Over the next few months we will be sefting a
course for recovery,., to return prosperity,
opportunity and reward to the lives of all -
Queenslanders.

Together we will imake this happen.

SUPER: . : T urge all Queenslanders to read to the report.
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www.qld.gov.au You’ll find it at the Queensland Government
website. :

Thanks for watching.

Goodnight,
Queensland Government Crest/Logo A ‘
SUPER: ' | Authorised by Queensland Goverpment,
Authorised by Queenstand Government, Brisbane.
Brisbane : Spoken by C.Newman

Spoken by C.Newman

Pége 2
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Lee Anderson

From: Gordon, Sharon <sgordon@nine.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 1:14 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Ce: Eustace, Karen; Blucher, Kylie

Subject: RE: Premier's TV spot

Attachments: SPEECH 60 SEC SCRIPT r.docx

Hi Lee,

Karen needs a script as soon as possible for the facting and captioning people so | hayedrafted a vision/ audio script
for you, timed to 60" duration.

It is not my place to change the Premier’s speech but this is just an indication of how much youhave to cut it down
by in order to fit it into 60 secs...just it’s actually over by 1 second.

Remembering that the disclaimer at the end is also included in the 60”audio as well @5 vision.

We will be trying to turn this around quickly so we want to avoid any problems-tomorrow when we reach the edit
suite as we can’t cut it down then,

Please send us back your final script as soon as you can,

Thanks,

Sharon

From: Gordon, Sharon

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 12:09 PM
To: 'Lee Anderson'

Cc: Eustace, Karen

Subject: RE: Premier's TV spot

Thanks Lee,
That is still running 1 min 15” in duration/ did you wantt@ shorten it. We have to keep within 60”.
Sharon

From: Lee Anderson [mailto:Lee.Anderson@rninisterial.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 11:59 AM

To: Gordon, Sharon

Cc: Mitch Grayson

Subject: RE: Premier's TV spot

Thanks Sharon

Mitch, pls note nymber of vehicies, and liaise with Sharon about location etc.

From: Gordon, Sharon [fnaiito:sgordon@nine.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 11:55 AM

To: Lee Anderson

Cc: Eustace, Karen; Bourne, Carcline

Subject: RE: Premier's TV spot

Hi Lee,

Could | please get the final 60" script to load into the auto-cue for tomorrow.

The crew is hooked and we will be there at 12.30, but we just need to know where and who our contact is please.
We will have 4 vehicles.

Thanks,
1
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Sharon

Please consider the environment befere printing this email.

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

the consent of the copyright owner, Any unauthorised use of disclosure of this endail or its attachments is
prohibited. If you receive

this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify th¢ sendér by/feturn email.
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the unanied recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information/ If reedived in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible/and delete this email and
any coplies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, digtribute or take any
action(s} that relies on it; any form of disclosure,/medification, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government,

Please consider the environment before printing-this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this-email,

This email and its attachments are for the sole use/of thé addressee and may contain information which is
confidential and/or

legally privileged. This email and its 4{tachinents are’subject to copyright and should not be partly or wholly
reproduced without

the consent of the copyright owner. Any-tiiauthorised use of disclosure of this email or its attachments is
prohibited. If you receive

this email in error, please imniediately delete it from your system and notify the sender by return email.
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Client: PREMIER ANNOUNCEMENT
Duration: 20 SECOND

Date: 20/06/12

Key: PAJUNE2012

VISION: ' AUDIO:

Premier

Good evening.
SHOOT:
. I'l only take a minute’of yourtime,
Premier at Parliament House, : _
' Recently | received this repertwhich takes
a close look at our finances.

SUPER: The bottom line-is-for some years now
Queensland has been-spending money we
simply don't have, and we've ended up with
a huge dabt. :

Premier Campbell Newman

Billiohs of dollars that's simply being
wasted.

it's. money we’should be spending on fixing
ourhospifals and our schools, employing
more doctors, nurses and teachers, and to
putting more police on the beat.

Just/like your family budget, we need to
tighten our beit and find ways to cut our
spending. That will mean some tough
decisions.

We can't change what has happened in the
past, but now is the time to make things
right for our future,

Over the next few months we will be setting
a course for recovery... to return prosperity

SUPER: : and opportunity to the lives of all
Queenslanders.

commissionofaudit.gld. gov.au. Together we will make this happen.
{ urge you to réad to the report. on this
website.

FULL FRAME GRAPHIC: Thank you.

Authorised by the Queensland
Government, Brisbane Spoken by C
Newman, and x000xxx

Authorised by the Queensland Government,
Brisbane

Spoken by C Newman, and xoooxx {whoever
is doing the vo)
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is_? Anderson

_ —
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 1;25 PM
To: Gordon, Sharon
Cc: Eustace, Karen; Blucher, Kylie
Subject: RE: Premier's TV spot

will do. thanks for your help

From: Gordon, Sharon [mailto:sgordon@nine.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 1:14 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Cc: Eustace, Karen; Biucher, Kylie

Subject: RE: Premier's TV spot

Hi Lee,

Karen needs a script as soon as possible for the facting and captioning people so | have‘drafted a vision/ audio script
for you, timed to 60" duration,

It is not my place to change the Premier’s speech but this is just an indicatiorn ©f how much you have to cut it down
by in order to fit it into 60 secs...just it's actually over by 1 second,

Remembering that the disclaimer at the end is also included in‘the 60" audic.as well as vision.

We will be trying to turn this around quickly so we want to avdid any/problems tomorrow when we reach the edit
suite as we can’t cut it down then.

Please send us back your final script as soon as you can,

Thanks,

Sharon

From: Gordon, Sharon

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 12:094M
To: 'Lee Anderson'’

Cc: Eustace, Karen

Subject: RE; Premier's TV spot

Thanks Lee,
That is still running 1 min ¥5% induration, did you want to shorten it. We have to keep within 60”.
Sharon

From: Lee Anderson/jmailtc:Lee Anderson@ministerfal.qld.qov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20,-2012/11:59 AM

To: Gordon, Sharon

Cc: Mitch Grayson

Subject: RE: Premier's TV spot

Thanks Sharon

Mitch, pls note number of vehicles, and liaise with Sharon about location etc.

From: Gordon, Sharon [mailto:sgordon@nine.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 11:55 AM
To: Lee Anderson

1
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Cci Etlstace, Karen; Bourne, Caroline
Subject: RE: Premiet's TV spot

Hi Lee,

Could | please get the final 60” script to load into the auto-cue for tomorrow.

The crew is booked and we will be there at 12.30, but we just need to know where and who our contact is please.
We will have 4 vehicles.

Thanks,

Sharon

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email and its attachments are for the sole use of the addressee and may ¢ontain information which is
confidential and/or

legally privileged. This email and its attachments are subject to copyright.and-should not be partly or wholly
reproduced without

the consent of the copyright owner. Any unauthorised use of disclesure of this-email or its attachments is
prohibited. If you receive

this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and nietify the sender by return email.
This email, together with any attachments, is inténded for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidentizl ipformation. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly 4s pogsible’ and delete thig email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must sot copy, distxibute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited,

Unless stated otherwise, this email /vrepregents enly the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Govermmnent.

Pleage congider the environment before prinfing this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email and its attachments are Tor the sole use of the addressee and may contain information which is
confidential and/or

legally privileged. This-€mail and-its attachments are subject to copyright and should not be partly or wholly
reproduced without

the consent of the/cOpyright owner. Any unauthorised use of disclosure of this email or its attachments is
prohibited. If yeu'receive

this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender by return email.
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Lee Andersop.

N .
From: Gordon, Sharon <sgordon@nine.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 2:15 PM
To: Lee Anderson
Subject: RE: Update on CAD approval

Contrary to Public Interest

From: Lee Anderson [mailto:Lee.Anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 2:10 PM

To: Gordon, Sharon

Subject: RE: Update on CAD approval

What's your mobile?

From: Gordon, Sharon [mailto:sgordon@nine.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 1:;55 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Cc: Eustace, Karen; Blucher, Kylie

Subject: RE: Update on CAD approval

Hi Lee,
Couple of questions:
s How long does the crest have to be up for and is it just on black?
¢ Please send through the artwork of the crest gou wish to use.
s The script will be changing so does Lara knpw that?
¢ Once we have made this and send you ari ynp2 for approval will Lara then send that for final CAD approval or
us?
* Do we know which Networks we are despatching 107
* Could we please get a location.

{ think that’s all now.
Sharon

From: Lee Anderson [mailto:Lee.Anderson@ministerial.gld.gov.aul
Sent: Wednesday, Jupe 20, 2012 1:31 PM

To: Gorden, Sharon

Cc: Blucher, Kyli€

Subject: FW: Update.orf. CAD approval

Sharon

Note the need for the crest to appear.

From: Lara McKay [mailto:Lara.McKa remiers.qld.gov.au
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 12:53 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: Update on CAD approval

1
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Hi Lee

So we have CAD approval on the script. Providing in doesn’t change, we should have no issue getting it through final approval
on Friday.

A couple of small things to note which are reflected in the attached script:

1. Need to add the word Brisbane to the authorisation tag — ie in both the super and VO “Authorised by the Queensiand
Government, Brisbane”

2. The person who records the authorisation tag does not need to be named in the spokef /by VO or in the super... so that
is just ‘Spoken by C.Newman’ if only VO'ing the spaken by bit

3. The crest/logo screen needs to appear before the autho tag.

Happy to discuss any or ali of this.
Can you please confirm that Nine will look after both the closed captioning and despatchto netwiorks?
Cheers

Lara

This email is intended only for the addressee.“Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensiand/accepts no liabiliity for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing., fHe opjinions’expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this emdil in/error; please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

This email, together with any-attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to infsrm-the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this“from your computer system network.

If not an intepdsd recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute oxr take any
action(s) that/ feligs on it; any Form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

Jor publication-of/ hig @mail is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Cueénsliand Government.

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
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and
any coples of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification//distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of “the serder and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this emaifll(

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email and its attachments are for the sole use of the addressee andmay contain information which is
confidential and/or

legally privileged. This email and its attachments are subject1o-copytight and should not be partly or wholly
reproduced without _

the consent of the copyright owner. Any unauthorised use of disclosure of this email or its attachments is
prohibited. If you receive

this email in error, please immediately delete/it from,your-system and notify the sender by return email.

3

RTI Document No.29




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Lee Anderson

. L I N
From: Eustace, Karen <keustace@nine.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 4:14 PM
To: Lee Anderson
Subject: Update on CAD approval

Hi Lee

Just to clarify — CAD approval requires that the script be exactly as per the vision/audio therefore it will need to be
adjusted as well, the script needs to contain all, if any, graphics, supers etc. This will rieed to'be included with the
Mpg when [ apply for CAD approval. | know what a tight turnaround this needs to hiave so‘want to ensure | have
everything on hand to make it as easy and quick a process as we possibly can.

Thanks Lee

Karen

From: Gordon, Sharon [mailto:sgordon@nine.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 1:55 PM

To: Lee Anderson
Cc: Eustace, Karen; Blucher, Kylie
Subject: RE: Update on CAD approval

Hi Lee,
Couple of questions:
* How long does the crest have to be up fof 4nd is.jt just O black? Not happening
* Please send through the artwork of the/crest y'oU wish to use. No happening
e The script will be changing so does Laraknow/that? |’s ok because it's just a cutdown
e Once we have made this and send youan mp2 for/approval will Lara then send that for final CAD approval or
us? Karen todo
Do we know which Networks we are despatehing to? Lee will let Karen know
Could we please get a location. Lee’s office will et me know

Website www.qld.gov.au
Lee will do voice over..and come up for edit.

| think that's all now.
Sharon

From: Lee Anderson [mailto:Lee.Anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 1:31 PM

To: Gordon, Sharon
Cc: Blucher, Kylie
Subject: FW: Update on CAD approval

Sharon

MNote the heed for the crest to appear.

1
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From: Lara McKay [mailto:l ara.McKa remiers.gld.gov.au
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

1. Need to add the ward Brishane to the authorisation tag — ie in both the super and VO-“Authoriséd by the Gueensland
Government, Brisbane”

2. The person who records the authorisation tag does not need to be named i the spoken by VO or in the super... so that
is just ‘Spoken by C.Newman' if only VO'ing the spoken by bit

3. Thecrest/logo screen needs to appear before the autho tag.

Happy to discuss any or all of this.
Can you please confirm that Nine will look after both the closed captioping and despatch to networks?

Cheers

This email is intended only for the/addressee. Tts use is limited teo that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's’ consgnt.

Unless otherwise stated, the Stdte 0f Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing//The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may ke
subject to a claim of légal privilege.

If you have received /this email-in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately/

This email, to§éther /with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may Contdinprivileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked te iuform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

[for publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Pleage consider the environment before printing this email.
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
Thig email, together with any attachments, is intended for the yamed/recipient{s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information./If redeived in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and deleteé thig email and
any copies of this from your computer system network,

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not [bpy, distribute or take any
action(sg) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited,

Unless stated otherwise, this email repregents only the-views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the enviromment before printing/this email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email and its attachments are for the solg'use of the-addiessee and may contain information which is
confidential and/or

legally privileged. This email and its attachraents are subject to copyright and should not be partly or wholly
reproduced without

the consent of the copyright owner. Ahy uniauthorised use of disclosure of this email or its attachments is
prohibited. If you receive

this email in error, please immediately-déléte it from your system and notify the sender by return email.
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Lee Anderson

L ——
From: Lara McKay <Lara.McKay@premiers.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 4:27 PM
To: Lee Anderson
Subject: FW: Update on CAD approval - Key number
Attachments; Premier's address 60 TVC.docx

Hi Lee

We have now been assigned a key number for the spot. It is now updated on the attackied sexipt. Can you please
ensure the nine team can use this on the clapper board so CAD can cross-reference?

Many thanks

Lara

This email is intended only for the addressee//Its/use ig’limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liakility for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. Thé/opiniens ekpressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necegsarily

represent the views of the State of Quegnsland: This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email /in \error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

1
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Lee Anderson

-

From; Lee Anderson
Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 4:56 PM
To: Eustace, Karen; sgordon@nine.com.au
Subject: Premiers TV spot
Attachments; Premier's address 60 TVC.docx
Please find attached final script.
Lee Anderson
Director
Government Media Unit
Level 15 Executive Building, 100 George Street, Brishane
Direct: {07} 322 51214 Mobile: 0417 007570

1
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60 SEC — Premier's address |
19 June 2012 :
Key number: BDPC0034/60/A

VIDEO AUDIO
Super:
Campbell Newman Good evening.

Premier of Queensland
: I’'m Campbell Newman.

CAMERA.: (One static locked off shot) . . ~
"1} only take a minute of your timetonight.

Just over a week ago [ received a report which-
takes a close look at our finanges_and it wasn’t
pleasant reading; '
The bottom tine is for§dme years now Queensland
has been spending money we simply don’t have,

and we’ve’ended/up wiih a huge debt.

The interest-bill or'that debt is billions of dollars,
money that’s simply being wasted.

It’ssmoney we/should be spending on fixing our
hospitals afd our schools, employing more doctors,
nurses and teachers, and to putting more police on
the bext. :

Just/like your family budget, we need to tighten
—our belt and find ways to cut our spending.

That will mean some tough decisions.
But it must be done.

I’m determined to return prosperity, opportunity
and reward to the lives of all Queenslanders.

Together we will make this happen.

‘I urge all Queenslanders to read to the report.
It’s on the Queensland Government website.
Thalnks for watching.

Goodnight.
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SUPER:
www.gld.gov.au

SUPER; : Authorised by Queensland Govemnment,
Authorised by Queensland Government, Brisbane. '
Brisbane Spoken by C.Newman

Spoken by C.Newman '

Page 2
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Lee Anderson

Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

From:

Sent:

To:
Attachments:

Lee Anderson

Thursday, 21 June 2012 8:41 AM
Kylie Jacobson

Premier's address 60 TVC.docx
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60 SEC — Premier's address
19 June 2012
Key number: BDPC0034/60/A

VIDEO 1 AUDIO
Super:-
Campbell Newman Good evening,

Premier of Queensiand
I’m Campbell Newman.

CAMERA: (One static locked off shot) _ _ )
_ I’Il only take a minute of your tisve-tonight,

Just over a week ago 1 received a report which
takes a close look at our finanges, and it wasn’t
pleasant reading(

t The bottom Aine is forsome years now (Queensland
has been spending money we simply don’t have,
and we’¥¢’endedup wiiki a huge debt.

The interest biil on'that debt is billions of dollars,
money that’s siinply being wasted.

It"s-meney we/should be spending on fixing our
hogpitals and our schools, employing more doctors,
nurses and teachers, and to putting more police on
the best:

Just/like your family budget, we need to tighten
anr belt and find ways to cut our spending,

That will mean some tough decisions.
+ But it must be done.

I’m determined to return prosperity, opportunity
and reward to the lives of all Queenslanders.

Together we will make this happen.

T urge all Queenslanders to read to the report.
It’s on the Queensland Government website..
Thanks for watching.

Goodnight.
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SUPER:
www.qld.gov.au
SUPER: | Authorised by Queensland Government,
Authorised by Queensland Government, Brisbane. '
Brisbane : Spoken by C.Newman
Spoken by C.Newman
' Page 2
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Lee Anderson

I
From: Lara McKay <Lara.McKay@premiers,qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2012 9:.09 AM
To: Lee Anderson
Subject: FW: Coat of Arms
Attachments: BCrest4C.eps

| think we've nixed the idea of the crest for inclusion in the TVC but it is attached just in case,
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

From: Sean McCafferty

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2012 4:25 PM
To: Lara McKay

Cc: Liz Pini

Subject: FW: Coat of Arms

Hi Lara

Attached is the eps colour version of the CoatQf Arms/I'm pot sure how the quality will stand up on T.V. Let’s see
how we go.

To ensure the QLD Government corporaté identity guidelines are met, can we please request:

» The Coat of Arms is easy to read and.is-recognisable, is of an appropriate size and appears on a clear
background free from visual clutter

s The Coat of Arms is not aitered in any way and is not stretched or distorted

+ The website addresy/dGes not appear too close to the crest

s The corporate font Meta should be used for all text — if Channel 9 doesn’t have meta, Rotis Serif is the
supporting font. ©therwiseArial may be used.

If there are any questions regarding corporate identity please let me know.

cheers

Sean McCafferty | Team Leader, Communication Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet | p 07 3405 6231

This ewail is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.
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Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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Lee Andersgn

- L
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 9:22 AM
To: 'Kelly Skuse'
Subject: RE: DG email re Sunday night TVC

| have no problem with the DG’s message. 'l get him a copy of the spot today.

From: Kelly Skuse [mailto:Kelly.Skuse@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2012 6:17 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Cc: Patrick Vidgen; Lara McKay

Subject: DG email re Sunday night TVC

Hi Lee

DG has been liaising with Lara McKay regarding the 60 second ad featuring the Premier that wilt'go to air this Sunday.
Below is a suggested message which Jon is going to send to all DG’s late Friday\aiterpioon.

Before this message is sent, Jon Is seeking your approval that it is okay 10 be distributed to all Directors-General,

if you could let me know that would be appreciated.
Kind Regards

Kelly Skuse
Office of the Director-General
Department of the Premier & Cabinet

7 (07) 340 67933
B kelly.skuse@premiers.gld.gov.au

Executive Building | Level 15 | 100 George Street | Brisbane
PO Box 15185 | City East | Queensland 4002/

&h Please consider the environment befere printing this email

From: Lara McKay

Sent: Thursday, 21 Jung.2012 2:00.PM

To: Jon Grayson

Cc: Patrick Vidgen

Subject: **PF[**DG email +e-Supday night TVC

Hi Jen

Just following on from our conversation regarding the 60 second ad featuring the Premier that will go to air this Sunday. I'm not
sure if you want to send something to all DGs but | have drafted something below for your consideration. All systems are go for
the ad to go on Sunday night. All boakings are confirmed and I've received approval based on the script from Free TV
{responsible for classifying ads). The final ad will need to go to them tomorrow for final tick off. It is being recorded tenight at
Channe! 9. | should be able to provide a mpeg for you tomorrow,

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

CONFIDENTIAL

Dear colleagues

As you are aware the Premier sought independent advice on the State’s financial position through the Independent
Commission of Audit. The Commission’s Interim report was released on 15 June
2012, (http://www.commissionofauditgld.gov.au/reports/interim-report.php)

The Government needs to make some tough decisions over the coming years to ensure that wé set Queenstand on the
course for recovery. It is imperative that Queenslanders are made aware of how and where toactéss the Interim Report
and to review the options recommended by the Commission designed to achieve/the necessary budget savings over the
next three years. While this information has been reported in the media last week, we'want tp maximise every
opportunity to ensure Queenslanders understand this position.

Therefore, the Premier will address Queenslanders at 7.30pm on Sundayaight, 24-June 2012 through a 60 second
television statement across all major networks advising of the Report and asking/Queenslanders to review it. A link to the
Report will be available on the Queensland Government website (qld.gov.au) o Sunday night.

Costs associated with securing this airtime will be met by ‘delete/arid charge’ credit incurred by agencies following ad
cancellations in March, April and May. The final figure on creditused is still being calculated but Communication Services
within my department will inform your Head of Communication if\any/credjt Weld by your agency has been utilised for this
priority airtime.

Yours sincerely

Jon Grayson
Director-General

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

This email is intended conly for the addressee., Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time/and~it. is not
to be distributed withgut the.author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated; the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and/do ndt necessarily

represent the/ views of-the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim/of legal privilege,

If you have received-this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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Daniel Smith

From: Lara McKay

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2012 1:59 PM

To: Daniel Smith .

Subject: FW. Premier's TVC

Attachments: : CAMPBELL NEWMAN SPEECH 21-6_768K.mp4

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 9:51 AM
To: Lara McKay
Subject: Premier's TVC
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Lee Anderson

L M
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 9:48 AM
To: Eustace, Karen
Subject: Re: CAD Number/s - QLD PREMIERS DEPT - BDPCOQ3460A
Many thanks Karen,

Sent from my iPhone

On 22/06/2012, at 9:47 AM, "Eustace, Karen” <keustace@nine.com.au> wraote:

Hi Lee

Just confirming that CAD approval has come through, see below, 1’li’sort Adstream and
captioning out now,

Cheers

Karen

From: Commercials Advice - FreeTV Australia [mailto:DoNotReply@freetv.com.au
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 9:41 AM

To: Eustace, Karen

Subject: CAD Number/s - QLD PREMIERS DEPT - BDPC003460A

The CAD number/s for the TVC/s for QLI PREMIERS DEPT follow/s for your reference.

Do not reply to this email. If you have any queries please login via www.cadonline freetv.com.au and
Upload a Comment from your Jobvlist.

Thank you.

Commercials Advice

Free TV Australia

44 Avenue Road

Mosman NSW 2088

Tel: 61 2 8968 7200 [Fax; 61 2 5969 8147 | Web: www.freetv.com.au/cad

Oifice hours: Monday to Thursday 9:00am to 5:30pm Friday 9:00am to 6:00pm, except public
holidays.

Please note/that ZAD must receive ALL your materials at least two {2} working days prior to your
despatch date:

This email (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not an
intended recipient, you must not reproduce any part of this email or disclose its contents to any other
party. Please immediately advise the sender by return email and delete the message from your
system. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act
1988 (Cth). Free TV Australia respects your privacy. Our privacy policy can be accessed from our
website www.freetv.com.au

|<FrecTvCadLogo.jpg> ICommercials Advice Pty Ltd
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ACN 056 573 007 ABN 32 026 343 10

44 Avenue Road, Mosman NSW 2088

Phone (02) 8968 7200 Facsimile (02) 9969 8147
www.freetv.com.au

Reference no; 948453

CAD Numbers are issued by Commercials Advice Pty Ltd (CAD) only on the understanding that this
commercial is true and accurate, visually and aurally, including all statements and representations,
express and implied.

CAD must be notified immediately of any alteration made to this commercial after the
Date of Classification as any subsequent alteration or change of Key Mo may render the
CAD Number invalid.

Agency: QUEENSLAND TELEVISION MKTG Fax: (07)/ 3369 3512
Address: GPO BOX 72 Rate ot classification ;
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Advertiser: QLD PREMIERS DEPT Attantion:

BDPCO003460A4 GW4Z0PLA PREMIERS /ADDRESS 60 G

Please consider the environment before/printing this email.

This email and its attachments are for the sole vse of the addressee and may contain
information which is confidential gnd/or

legally privileged. This email and its attachments are subject to copyright and should not be
partly or wholly reproduced without

the consent of the copyright owner. Any unauthorised use of disclosure of this email or its
attachments is prohibited. If you receive

this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender by
return email.
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Lee Anderson

I
From: Lara McKay <Lara.McKay@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 1.56 PM
To: Lee Anderson
Subject: RE: CAD Number/s - QLD PREMIERS DEPT - BDPC003460A

Brilliant. Thanks Lee.

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
Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 1:56 PM

To: Lara McKay

Subject: FW: CAD Number/s - QLD PREMIERS DEPT - BDPC003460A

From: Eustace, Karen [mailto:keustace@nine.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 9:48 AM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: FW: CAD Number/s - QLD PREMIERS DEPRT - BDRC003460A

HiLee

Just confirming that CAD approval has come through; see below. I'll sort Adstream and captioning out
now.

Cheers

Karen

From: Commercials Advice ~FreeTV Australia [mailto:DoNotReply@freetv.com.au]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 9:41.AM

To: Eustace, Karen

Subject: CAD Number/s = QLD PREMIERS DEPT - BDPC003460A

The CAD number/sforihe TVC/s for QLD PREMIERS DEPT follow/s for your reference,

Do not reply to this email. if you have any queries please login via www.cadonline.freetv.com.au and Upload a
Comment from your Job List.

Thank you.

Commercials Advice

Free TV Australia

44 Avenue Road

Mosman NSW 2088

Tel: 612 8968 7200 | Fax: 61 2 9969 8147 | Web: www.freetv.com.au/cad
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Office hours: Monday to Thursday 9:00am to 5:30pm Friday 9:00am to 6:00pm, except public holidays.
Please note that CAD must receive ALL your materials at feast two (2) working days prior to your despatch date.

This email (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you
must not reproduce any part of this email or disclose its contents to any other party. Please immediately advise the
sender by return email and delete the message from your system. Any personal information in this email must be
handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Free TV Australia respects your privacy. Our privacy policy
can be accessed from our website www.freetv.com.au

Coﬁimercials Advice Pty Ltd

, F ~ ‘l'V ACN 056 573 007 ABN 32/026 343 10

. | ree 44 Avenue Road, Mosman NSW 2088
= Cornmercials Advice Phone (02) 8968 7200 Facsiniile (02) 9969 8147
T ' www.freetv.com.ad _

Reference no: 948453

CAD Numbers are issued by Commercials Advice Pty Ltd (CAD) only onthe understaiiding that this commercial is
true and accurate, visually and aurally, including all statements and representations, express and implied.

CAD must be notified immediately of any alteration made to this coimmercial after the Date of
Classification as any subsequent alteration or change of Xey No may render the CAD Number invalid.

Agency: QUEENSLAND TELEVISION MKTG Fax: (07) 3369 3512
Address: GPQO BOX 72 Date of classification :
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Advertiser: QLD PREMIERS DEPT Attention:

BDPC0O03460A GW4Z0PLA PREMIERS ADDRESS 60 G

Please consider the envirdnment befope printing this email.

This email and its attachinents are for the sole use of the addressee and may contain information which is
confidential and/or

legally privilegéd, This émaii and its attachments are subject to copyright and should not be partly or wholly
reproduced without

the consent of the copytight owner. Any unauthorised use of disclosure of this email or its attachments is
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

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2012 1:56 PM

To: Daniet Smith :

Subject: FW: Premier's TVC .

Attachments: opticn-1.jpg; option-3.jpg; option-4.jpg; option-5.jpg

From: Lara McKay

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 4:12 PM
To: 'Lee Andersen'

Subject: FW: Premier's TVC

Are any of these any better? We have pretty basic capture software and the Premigr is.obviously trying to get all the
words in in his 60 sec!

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

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 418 PM
To: ‘Lara McKay'

Subject: RE: Premier's TVC

Option 1 looks good.

From: Lara McKay [mailto:Lara.McKay@premiers,gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 22 June 2012 4:12 PM

To: Lee Anderson

Subject: FW: Premier's TVC

Are any of these any better? We have pretty basic capture software and the Premieris chviously trying to get all the
words in in his 60 sec!

Lara McKay
Executive Director | State Services | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: 07 32277968 | Mobile: 0429 797 358 | Fax: 07 3224 4065

i
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From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Thanks for your help.

Sent from my iPhone

Lee Anderson

Friday, 22 June 2012 5:58 PM
Lara McKay

Re: Final spots for Sunday

On 22/06/2012, at 5:54 PM, "Lara McKay" <Lara.McKay@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Lee

Just a final update. | have confirmed that all networks will be running tie 60 second TVC as the first
spot in the first ad break (the only exception would be if some networks run 2/pfomo prior to the
spot). The ad break times will vary by networks. Most will run/7.35-7.36pm at Seven may run as
late as 7.45pm. All networks should run the spot in this ten minute window: You would know that
we are at the whim of the networks if anything changes but thisis\thé final agreed position this

evening.

The info on gld.gov.au will be live from 7.25pm on Sunday/night [inKing to the report on the
Commission website. The actual TVC will also be available on thepremier.qld.gov.au as an mpeg if
you need to direct anyone there to view it after it has aired.

Have a good weekend.

Lara

Lara McKay

Executive Director | State Services{ Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone; 07 32277968 | Mobile: 0429 797 358 Fax/ 07 3224 4065
Level 2, Executive Building, 100 George‘Street, BRISBANE QLD 4000
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Lee Anderson

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Saturday, 23 June 2012 4:38 PM
To: Lee Anderson

Subject: Fwd: Premiers TV message

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lee Anderson <Lee Anderson®@ministerial.ald.gov.au>

Date: 22 June 2012 2:25:17 PM AEST

To: Aaron Wakeley <Aaron Wakeley@ministerial.ald.gov.au>, Kylie Jacelsson

<Kylie Jacobson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>, Scott Whithy <Scott. Whitby@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Premiers TV message

Talking points on Premiet’s Address:

The TVC was produced to draw public attention to the cormmission of audit report, and
encourage people to read it.

The government was not charged for airtime: it is/airtime that had already been paid for
by the previous government for conmirmercials thatwere discontinued as part of the Inp's
freeze on non-essential advertising,

The value of the airtime is around-45:000.

The TVC was produced at no cost to the govei/nment, except from the charge for normal
regulatory approval, likely to/be arcund $350.

It was credit for airtime that had already bheen booked and paid for by the previous governemtn but
wasn't used hecause of the IZINP's freeze or advertising that was imposed when it was elected.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks Lee.

Sent from my iPhone

Aaron Wakeley

Saturday, 23 June 2012 5:08 PM
Lee Anderson

Re: Premiers TV message

On 23/06/2012, at 5:02 PM, "Lee Anderson” <Lee. Anderson@ministerial.qld.gov.al> wrots:

Sent from my iPad

Subject: Premiers TV message

UPDATED points on Premier’s Address:

The TVC was produced to draw public attention to the commission of audit
report, and encourage people to read it,

The government was not charged forairtime! it was credit for airtime that
had been booled and paid for'by the Laber government for its disastrous
building boost programme;

The TVC was produced at-ho costto the government, except for the charge
for normal regulatory approval, likely to be around $350.
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Lee Anderson

———
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Saturday, 23 June 2012 7:43 PM
To: Kylie Jacobson
Subject: Re: Premiers TV message

Yes. www.hoost.treasury.gld.gov.au

Sent from my iPhone

On 23/06/2012, at 6:23 PM, "Kylie Jacobson" <Kylie.Jacobson@ministerial.gld.govad> wrote:

What is the boost programme?

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Saturday, June 23, 2012 05:28 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley; Scott Whitby; Kylie Jacobson
Subject: Fwd: Premiers TV message

Sent from my iPad

Subject: Premiers TV.message

UPDATED UPDATEP /points on Premier’'s
Address;

The TVC wias/produced to draw public
attention to-the commission of audit report,
and encourage people to read it.

The government was not charged for airtime:
it was credit for airtime that had been booked
and paid for by the Labor government for its
disastrous building boost programme.

The TVC was produced at minimal cost to the
government (likely final cost: approx $2'000)
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Lee Anderson

From: Aarcn Wakeley

Sent: Sunday, 24 June 2012 7:49 AM

To: Media Summary; Ministers_All; Assistant Ministers; Electorate Offices; Backbenchers;
Policy Advisors

Subject: Daily media briefing. Sunday June 24,

Attachments: DAILY MEDIA BRIEFING 2012 June 24 SUNDAY.docx

Geod Morning,

Just a few stories around today.

Please note the talking points on the Premier’s TV Message.

Enjoy your day!

Thanks,

Aaron

MEDIA ISSUES:

Premier's TV Message: Campbell Newman calls g’ Queenslanders to support his
Government's Budget belt-tightening. Courier Mail p10/HERE

Govt Debt: Editorial laying blame on Bligh and Beattie. Courier Mail p54. HERE

Civil Unions and Surrogacy: Commentary about how law changes have prompted unfair
comparisons hetween the Premier and Sirdoh Bjelke-Petersen. Brisbane Times HERE.
also run in Sunday Mail (SMH) Sydney.

Program cuts: The Newman Gaovernment has removed support for Qld Working Women's
Service. Courier Mail p33. HERE

Red Tape: Police Minister/Jack\Dempsey has set up an advisory committee to fix overly
bureaucratic gun licensing.system. Courier Mail p34. HERE

EVENTS FOR TODAY:

Assistant Public Transport Minister Steve Minnikin to represent the Premier at the 41st
National Champigpiships, Her Majesty the Queen’s Prize Presentation

THIS COMING WEEK:

Mon: Cabinet
Mon: Day/1of DestinationQ in Cairns
Tues: Day-2 of DestinationQ in Cairns
Tues: Minister Crisafulli meeting Scenic Rim Council
Tues: Minister Fiegg attending public housing roundtable at Sunnybank
Tues: Minister Bleijie launching in venue problem gambling campaign at Chermside
Wed: Premier in studio interview at 4BC and Origin Energy media event
Wed: Deputy Premier to address Qld Media Club
Wed: Minister Dempsey to attend QRFS National medal presentation ceremony at Buderim
and Maryborough
Wed: Minister Langbroek to announce crown-of-thorns starfish eradication training funding
Wed: Minister Crisafulli addressing Mount Isa City Council and Cloncurry Shire Council
1
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¢ Wed: Minister Flegg public housing site visit

e Thurs: Minister Crisafulli addressing McKinlay and Richmond Shire Councils

e Thurs: Deputy Premier holding first meeting of Infrastructure Queensland

e Fri: Minister Crisafulli addressing Flinders Shire Council and Charters Towers Regional
Council & opening the Townsville Show

o Fri: Minister Flegg attending handover of keys for new seniors social housing units

TALKING POINTS — Premier’s TV Message

e The TVC was produced to draw public attention to the commission of audit report, and encourage
people to read it.

» The government was nhot charged for airtime: it was credit for airtime that had/been booked and
paid for by the Labor government for its disastrous building boost programiyie.

« The TVC was produced at no cost to the government, except fof the charge for' normal regulatory
approval, likely to be around $350.

Aaron Wakeley

Senior Media Advisor, Government Media Unit

Office of the Premier

Phone: +617 3405 3205 | Mobile: 0417 249 295

Email: Aaron.Wakeley@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Executive Building § 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
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MEDIA ISSUES:

¢ Premier's TV Message: Campbell Newman calls on Queenslanders to support his
Government's Budget belt-tightening. Courier Mail p10. HERE

o Govt Debt: Editorial laying blame on Bligh and Beattie. Courier Mail p54. HERE

o . Civil Unions and Surrogacy: Commentary about how law changes have prompted
unfair comparisons between the Premier and Sir Joh Bjelke-Petersen. Brisbane Times
HERE. also run in Sunday Mail (SMH) Sydney.

¢ Program cuts: The Newman Government has removed suppeitfor Qld Working
Women’s Service. Courier Mail p33. HERE

* Red Tape: Police Minister Jack Dempsey has set up an advisory-committee to fix
overly bureaucratic gun licensing system. Courier Mail p34. HERE

EVENTS FOR TODAY:
¢ Assistant Public Transport Minister Steve Minnikin te represenijthe Premier at the 41st
National Championships, Her Majesty the Queen’s Prize’Presentation

THIS COMING WEEK:
¢ Mon: Cabinet

¢ Mon: Day 1 of DestinationQ in Cairns

e Tues: Day 2 of DestinationQ in Cairns

¢ Tues: Minister Crisafulli meeting Scenic Rim. Council

» Tues: Minister Flegg attending public housing-roundtable at Sunnybank

¢ Tues: Minister Bleijie launching in‘vende probiem gambling campaign at Chermside

o Wed: Premier in studio interview at4BC and Origin Energy media event

o Wed: Deputy Premier to addréss Qld Media Club

+ Wed: Minister Dempsey to attend QRES National medal presentation ceremony at
Buderim and Maryborough '

¢ Wed: Minister Langbroek to announce crown-of-thorns starfish eradication training
funding ,

o Wed: Minister Crigafulli addressing Mount Isa City Council and Cloncurry Shire Council

¢ Wed: Minister/Fiegg public housing site visit

s Thurs: Minister Crisafulli addressing McKinlay and Richmond Shire Councils

+ Thurs: Depaty Premier holding first meeting of Infrastructure Queensland

Council & opening the Townsville Show
e Fri: Minister Flegg attending handover of keys for new seniors social housing units

TALKING POINTS - Premier’s TV Message
» The TVC was produced to draw public attention to the commission of audit report, and
encourage people to read it.

s The government was not charged for airtime: it was credit for airtime that had been booked and
paid for by the Labor government for its disastrous building boost programme.

e The TVC was produced at no cost to the government, except for the charge for normal
regulatory approval, likely to be around $350.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hi All,

Please see the updated talking points on tonight’s TV address by the Premier.

e The TVC was produced to draw public attention to the commission of audit report, and
encourage people to read it.

+ The government was not charged for airtime: it was credit for aiitiine that had been booked and
paid for by the Labor government for its disastrous building boost programme.

¢+ The TVC was produced at minimal cost to the government (likeiy final cost: approx $2'000)

Aaron Wakeley

Senior Media Advisor, Government Media Unit

Office of the Premier

Phone; +617 3405 3205 | Mobile: 0417 249 295

Email: Aaron.Wakeley@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QL.B-4000

Aaron Wakeley
Sunday, 24 June 2012 9:02 AM

Media Summary; Ministers_All; Assistant Ministers; Electorate Offices; Backbenchers;
Policy Advisars
Updated talking points

1

RTI Document No.63




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

‘Kate Wilson

" B —— M
From: Kate Wilson
Sent: Sunday, 24 June 2012 7:40 PM
To: Kevin Yang
Subject: Re: Update to the Premier's website

Hi Kevin,
Sorry, | didn't check my email. It's all good to go.
Cheers,

Kate

On 24/06/2012, at 7:03 PM, "Kevin Yang" <Kevin.Yang@premiers.qld.gev.au> wrote:

Hi Kate,

I've added the Premier’s Message to Queenslanders Youtubedideo tojthe Premier’s home page.
I've also attached the screen shot for you to review.

Let me know if you’re happy for this to go live’at 7:30pm today.

Kind regards,
Kevin

Kevin Yang

Web Designer

Online Communications

Department of the Premier and Calsinet
Phone: 383 60576

Extension: 60576

This email ig~intended/only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distribated—without the author's consent.

Unless otheréise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for
the contents of)this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email
are those of the author and do not necessarily

repregent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential
and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege,

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and
delete this message immediately.
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Daniel Smith

From: Laura Wright on behalf of Lara McKay
Sent: Friday, 20 July 2012 1048 AM

To: Daniel Smith

Subject: FW: Sunday evening publish

" From: Blair Ryan ,
Sent: Sunday, 24 June 2012 7:43 PM
To: 'Kate.Wilson@ministerial.gld.gov.au'
Cc: Lara McKay
Subject: Re: Sunday evening publish

Hi Kate
Just confirming that the Premiers website has been updated.
Thanks and regards

Blair

From: Kate Wilson <Kate.Wilson@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
To: Blair Ryan

Cc: Lara McKay

Sent: Sun Jun 24 14:23:25 2012

Subject: Re: Sunday evening publish

Hi Blair,

Yes, that is all good to go live at 7.30pm tonight.

I will talk to the guys tomorrow about following up ﬁ]’th a transcript, but that is not necessary for tonight.
Thanks for your help, |

Kate

On 24/06/2012, at 2:09 PM/ /Blair Ryan" <Blair.Ryan@premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

" Hi Kate,
Please see attached) as discussed I've used the text from YouTube to retain cbnsistency of message.

If easier, the hew Yext and embed code is:

Message to Queenslanders

Premier Campbell Newman outlines the challenges we face following the release of the
Commission of Audit Interim Report into the state of the Queensland State Budget.
[embed video ' _
<iframe width="640" height="360" src="http://www.youtube.com/embed/s7ZExeQ7xmxs"
frameborder="0" allowfullscreen></iframe>
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]

This will site above the existing home page content.
Can you please advise if this is approved to go live tonight from 7:30pm, or of changes.required.
Thanks and regards

Blair Ryan
“A/Manager
Online Communication Team
Department of the Premier & Cabinet
Email: Blair.Ryan@premiers.gld.gov.au
Ph: 383 60568
Mb: 0429 490 330

From: Kate Wilson [mailto:Kate . Wilson@ministerial.gld.gev.au]
Sent: Sunday, 24 June 2012 9:57 AM

To: Blair Ryan

" Subject: Re: Sunday evening publish

Hi Blair,
Here's the link and a bunch of different sized embéd codes for the page.

The video clip is unlisted at the moment, so only people who’have the link can see it.
~ It's all going live at 7.30pm tonight.

Cheers,

Kate

LINK: http://youtu.be/sZExeQ7xmxs

Small
<iframe width="640" height="360" src="http://www.youtube. com/embed/sZEer?xmxs
frameborder="0"/allowfullscreeri></iframe>

Medium
<iframe width="833" helight="480" src="http://www.youtube, comfembed/sZEer?xmxs |
frameborder="0" allowfullscreen></iframe>

Large Embed Code
<iframe width="1280" height="720" src="http://www.youtube.com/embed/sZExeQ7xmxs"
frameborder="0" allowfullscreen></iframe>

On 22/06/2012, at 8:43 PM, "Blair Ryan" <B1ai1'.Rvan@premiers.qld. gov.au> wrote:
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Thanks Kate

Happy to embed from youtube, we'd just need the URL for it.
- Will be I'm touch re the text.-

Thanks and have a great weekend.

Blair.

From: Kate Wilson <Kate.Wilson@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
- To: Blair Ryan :

Sent: FriJun 22 19:09:32 2012

Subject: RE: Sunday evening publish

Hi Blair,
- Sorry | was away from my computer for a bhit...

We have actually put the clip up on YouTube — so we can use that ifit makes life
" easier for you. (The clapper board needs to be removed-eff tie-start of the clip.}

| am available all day Sunday — please send me a text when you send an email — That
way I'll know when to check my ipad.

My mobile number is 403 953 015.

Cheers,

Kate

Kate Wilson | Online and Social Media Advisor

Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman M [£remierof Queensland
kate wilson@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Phone; 322 48981 | Mobile: 6403 953 015
Executive Building | 100 Géotge Stréet | Brisbane | QLD 4000

From: Blair Byan [mailte:Blair.Ryan@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday,22 June 2012)5:45 PM

To: Kate Wiisen

Cc: Lara McKay

Subject: Sunday evering publish

Hi’Kate,

We're arganising the publishing to support the Sunday night message {Lara McKay has been .
working withviee on this) and | am also working to have the TVC available fram shortly after
broadcast to support any media enquiries you may have, making it available from the
website of the Premier.

- I would propose embedding it on the newsroom page, linking to it frorn the news section on
the home page {right hand side).

Are you available on Sunday to review and approve this aspect? We're happy to work to
timetables that suit — so please advise on your preferences.

we'll work something up and send you screen captures for you to approve.
s :
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Please pop me an email or give me a call to discuss if that is helpful.

Thanks and regards

Blair Ryan

AlManager .

Online Communication Team
Department of the Premier & Cabinet
Email: Blair.Ryan@premiers.qld.gov.au
Ph: 383 60568

Mi: 0429 480 330

This email is intended only for the addressee. /s use s
limited to that intended by the author at the AAme and it™“is
not i
to be distributed without the author's consent:

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Qugensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email ‘exceépt, whore
subsequently confirmed in writing. The cpiniofif expressed 1In
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of/ Queensland, This email is
confidential and may be subject tg¢ 4 cladm ofVlegal privilege.

If you have received this email in errox, /please notify the
author and delete this message immediately.

This email, together withi/any/attachments, is intended for the
‘named recipient (s) only:;/and/pay ¢ontain privileged and
confidential information. V{/ recé¥ved in error, you are asked
to 1nform the sender -as. quickly As possible and delete this
email and any coples/of\ this fyom your computer system
network,

If not an intended recipient of this email, yocu must noct copy,
distribute or take any-action({s) that relies cn it; any form
of disclosuré; modification, distribution and /or publication
of this email dMs-alsc prohibited,

Unless siated otherwise, this email represents only the views
of the /sénder~and not the views of the Queensland Government.

Pleade consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended cnly for the addressee. Its use is
limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not

to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is
confidential and may be subject to a claim ¢f legal privilege.
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If you'have received this email in error, please notify the
author and delete this message immediately.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named
reciplent (s) only; and may ccntain privileged and confidential
information, If received in errcr, you are asked to inform the sender as
quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your
cocmputer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute
or take any acticn{s} that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and /or publication cof this emajl/is also
prchibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views/of fhe
sender and not the wviews of the Queensland Governmentxs

Please consider the environment before printing this | emadiy.

This email is intended only for the addressee. \I\ s use Is, limited to that
intended by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the authcr's congent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Quéénslard ageepts no liability for
the contents of this email except where '

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinitns gxpressed in this email
are those of the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland.” This email is confidential
and may be subject to a claim of leégal privilege.

If you have received this email Ain exror, please notify the author and
delete this message immediatedy.

<The-Prem-2012-06-24.docy>

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and-gonfidential information., If received in error,
you are asked to inform Yhe sender a¥ guickly as possible and delete this email and
'any copies of this from your.computer system network.

If not an intended récipient of~this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that religsd on it; any form of disclosure, modificaticn, distribution and

/or publication of this emadl is also prohibited.

Unless stated oftherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of trhe Quéensiand Government.

Please consider the.envircnment befcre printing this email.
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Kate Wilson
- M I
From: Kate Wilson
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 3:35 PM
To: Scott Whitby (scott.whitby@ministerial.gld.gov.au)
Subject: FW: Ad

From: Kate Wilson

Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 3:12 PM

To: Lee Anderson {lec.anderson@ministerial.gld. gov.au}
Subject: Ad

http://youtu.be/xLichYzsDC

Kate Wilson | Online and Social Media Advisor
Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

kate. wilson@ministerial.gid.gov.au
Phone: 322 48981 | Mobile: 0403 953 015

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brishane | QLD 4000
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. Kate Wilson

" e N - —
From: Kate Wilson
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 5:59 PM
To: 'CS Online'
Subject: RE: Update to Premier's site

Hi Blair,
That's great...
Sorry | didn’t get back to you earlier. I've had a lot of cleaning up to do from the weekend:

Finally, Lee is interested in getting some stats on how many people have visited the Commissigh of Audit page from
the Message.

Are you able to dig these up for us?

Kate

From: CS Online [mailto:CSOnline@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2012 12:14 PM

To: Kate Wilson

Cc: Blair Ryan

Subject: Update to Premier’s site

Hi Kate

We have added a link to the News section on the Prernier’s home page and the newsroom which point to the recent
Youtube clip.

Can you please review.

Thanks.
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Message to Queenslanders
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Kind regards,

Lee Saunders
Senior Online Communication Officer | Online Cammunication Team
Department of the Premier & Cabinet

p. 322 58263 | e. Lee.Saunders@premiers.gid.gov.au
34 Please consider the environment before/printirg this einail

This email is intended only. for the addressee., Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the tim# anddt-is not
to be distributed witkout the“author's consent.

Unless otherwise sthAted,~the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email exceph where

subsequently confitmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and/do nbt-necessarily

represent thé views/ of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a clainl of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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Kate Wilson

. i -
From: Blair Ryan <Blair.Ryan@premiers.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2012 9:47 AM
To: Kate Wilson
Cc: CS Online
Subject: updates to the Premier's website
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: Website
Hi Kate,

Just advising that the Premier’s website has been updated to link to the “Message to Que¢nsianders” video from the ‘News'’
section on the home page, and the ‘Newsroom’ page of the site.

These changes are now live:

http://www.thepremier.qld.gov.au/
http://www.thepremier.gld.gov.au/newsroom.aspx

Thanks and regards

Blair Ryan

A/Manager

Online Communication Team
Department of the Premier & Cabinet
Email: Blair.Ryan@premiers.gid.gov.au
Ph: 383 60568

Mb: 0429 490 330

This email is intended only for the addressee, Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without “the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email excep¥ where

subgequently confirmed inwriting. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the Xiews)of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a wlaim/pf Jegal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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